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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:34 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices "
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Date and Time: 3/24/2011 10:33:00 AM OCUMENT NO. QLl 70 IO
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Florida Public Service Commission f/;( XEO - 0

Tel: (850) 413-6630
MAILED - /
Enmit€o = 2




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100326

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WwS09¢ Incgrace@aol.com No
Inc,
Pennington Law Firm (10} gene@penningtonlaw.com No

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 5:02:37 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 761129)

Attachments: 01960-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/24/2011
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Matlida Sanders Psc- 1 -0138-PAA - S0 {00326 - 50U
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 10:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Brown; Charies Murphy; Gloria Ross

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬁ,ﬁ/ , z /

Date and Time: 2/28/2011 10:50:00 AM M s

Docket Number: 100326-SU

Filename / Path: 100328.0order.020811.agenda.mcb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
AND
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST

‘ E
Shalonda Hopkins " CORRESPONDENC
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 MC- itiﬂ“m GConW
Office of the General Counsel 0 -Adm 3. O 70«1
Florida Public Service Commission ﬁ‘»‘ Ko - DQCUMENT O
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 160326

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com No
Inc.
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No

Printed on 2/28/2011 at 4:07:43 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 4148086)

Attachments: 01307-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/28/2011
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100326

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com No
Inc.
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene(@penningtonlaw.com No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 252111)
Attachments: Recommendation 00637-11.pdf

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

1/27/2011



State of Florida

> b & > b
Paublic Berfrice Conumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gndfIntkrested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

»

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Compilete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:hnp:l/www.t1oridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEWB{E\) i
hetu!

State of Flonda

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 oL ?);5(' UM
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: January 27, 2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) =7, g)(‘b/
B2 AT s
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Smith, Fletcher, Hudson, Maurey, Simpson)
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy, Brown) wb Eg(
RE: Docket No. 100326-SU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County

by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc.

AGENDA: 02/08/11 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action Except for Issues 9, 11,
and 12 — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: 11/14/11 (15-Month Effective Date (SARC))
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100326. RCM.DOC
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHARMAN '

DivVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LiSA POLAK EDGAR

(850)413-6900 —- =
NATHAN A. SKOP s
ART GRAHAM ¥ g7 5/ B T
RONALD A. BRISE . _2 c.? ]
' o A
JHublic Serpice Qommizsion 20 =
July 30, 2010 @
™
Terry Daigle v 1
Jack Urban Office (A9410- 1O
2198 Edison Ave _

Jacksonville, Florida 32204

Re: Docket No. 100326-SU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Commercial Utilities,
Division of Grace and Company, Inc. in Duval County

Dear Mr. Daigle:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Avy Smith and confirm our reservation
of the Jack Urban Office-Trai ing Center for Wednesday, December 8, 2010 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00
p.m. The general customer meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may fin sh the general customer

meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments
received.

[ understand that the Jack Urban Office-Training Center seats approximately 100 people and

an audio system will be available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Avy Smith at
(850) 413-6425. Thank You.

Sincerely,
o S
Bl oGt
Bart Fletcher

Public Utilities Supervisor
BF/as
Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Hudson, Simpson)
Office of General Counsel Services (Teitzman, Murphy, Brown)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (100326-SU)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.N.us




SUBJECL: BUREAU OF RA'LE FILINGS, SURVEILLANCE, FINANCE & TAX NO. 2002
PAGE 32 OF 32

ATTACHMENT 9
Page | of |

MEETING ROOM SETUP

Seating

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as
we have at the Comymission is best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt.
Folding tables with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt.

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the audience) is required for
customers. Another table may be necessary if a court reporter is required.

The meeting set up should appear as shown below:

Audience

Head

Table

Customer Audience

Podium

Public Address System

A minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the customer podium, is
required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the audience can hear what is being said in

normal speaking voices.

5/24/2007
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July 30, 2010
Terry Daigle f’,? oy ,HJ >/ (4476-10
Jack Urban Office
2198 Edison Ave

Jacksonville, Florida 32204

Re: Docket No. 100326-SU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Commercial Ultilities,
Division of Grace and Company, Inc. in Duval County

Dear Mr. Daigle:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Avy Smith and confirm our reservation
of the Jack Urban Office-Training Center for Wednesday, December 8, 2010 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00
p.m. The general customer meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer

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
- g .
Bod St dtes
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




SUBJECL: BUREAU Of RATE FILINGS, SURVEILLANCE, FINANCE & TAX NO. 2002
PAGE 32 OF 32

ATTACHMENT 9
Page | of 1

MEETING ROOM SETUP

Seating
[f at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as
we have at the Comunission 1s best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt.

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
Customer

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
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Diamond Williams

) O BT P o R T )
From: Mary Macko !???;i.‘., Cik - C{}R‘%SP(%ULWL
: eniton 5 pgnInnr
I o imisirative] ) Pasties | Lhonsth
t: T : %ﬂ I -~
Sen hursday, July 29, 2010 11:07 AM oo ounienT NC.A 1010
To: Diamond Williams ;“igg,:q IO I
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100326-SU-00001 b ;

Attachments: CCS Form 100326-SU-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 100326-SU - Form Number 100326-SU-00001-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Commercial Utilities, Division
of Grace & Co., Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 12/08/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-
8:00 p.m. - in Jacksonville - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/29/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/29/2010 at 11:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Avy Smith
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100326-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace &
Co., Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 12/08/2010 |Jacksonville 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing .. T
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[GH | B] |ADM AG |ED|SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100326-SU-00001-002




COMMISSIONERS:

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LisAa POLAK EDGAR

NATHAN A, SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
. ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

Public Service Commission

June 15, 2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Pennington Law Firm
Howard Adams

P.O. Box 10095
Tallahassee, FL. 32302

Re: Docket No. 100326-SU

Dear Mr. Adams;

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County
by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc, which was filed in this office on June 14,
2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk f—~ 0!
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 254() SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
P3C Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.stateflus
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100326-SU

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
()" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 06/14/2010

Commercial Utilities, Division of Gr

{‘i; V'r‘v

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by

Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc.

DISTRIBUTION:

Expiration:

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consamer

DOCUMENT NOASPN ~\©

RAD

S5C

I I T X T % 1 l
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

gram Module Al(b)

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

[0] current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Previous

Due Dates
Current

Staff Counsel

W00 O VW N

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner  Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL AG |ED| SK | C1 C2

Staff Commissioners

AG ED SK Cl | €2

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk . ~—
Docket No. 100326-SU Date Docketed: 06/14/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by

Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc.

Company: Commercial Utilities, Division of Gr

official Filing Date: ____________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(" ()" indicates OPR) | [ x ] [ X 1 X i [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Ti ule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff A Smith, B Fletcher [@] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Hudson. A Maurey
R Simpson 1 Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 06/14/2010
2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 07/06/2010
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 07/12/2010
4, Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 07/12/2010
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 07/12/2010
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 08/11/2010
7. Audit Report Due NONE 09/10/2010
Staff Counsel C Murphy, M Brown 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 09/17/2010
9, Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys NONE 10/08/2010
10. Repression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff NONE 10/15/2010
OCRs (APA) L Hil11-Slaughter 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 10/22/2010
C Prestwood, J Small 12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 10/29/2010
K Welch 13. OPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data NONE 11/01/2010
14. FAW Notice Filed NONE 11/02/2010
15. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Combanv NONE 11/08/2010
16. Customer Meeting NONE 12/08/2010
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/27/2011
18. Agenda NONE 02/08/2011
18. PAA Order NONE 02/28/2011
20. Protest Period Expires NONE 03/21/2011
21. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 03/24/2011
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/30/2011
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/13/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
- 40. .
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl Cc2 AG ED SK C1 c2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: LA
the identical panel decides the case. " Approved: P\G\(\(\W\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is - - Date: 07/13/2010 '

assigned the full Commission decides the case. Pwa
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 4EIE

P



. . Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk-w.

e

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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
*Q” indicates OPR) I I x 1 x 1] [ i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Proaram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff A Smith, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
5 _Hudson, A Maurey
R _Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/06/2010
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/12/2010
3. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 08/11/2010
4, Audit Report Due 09/10/2010 09/16/2010
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 09/17/2010 | 09/23/2010
6. Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys 10/08/2010 | 10/14/2010
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/15/2010 | 10/21/2010
Staff Counsel C Murphy, M Brown 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 10/22/2010 | 10/28/2010
9, Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 10/29/2010 | 11/04/2010
10. i Filed 11/02/2010 11/05/2010
OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/01/2010 | 11/05/2010
C Prestwood, ] Small 12.  Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 11/08/2010
K Welch 13.  Customer Meetina (Jacksonvilled NONE 12/08/2010
14. SAME 01/27/2011
15. Agenda SAME 02/08/2011
16. PAA Order SAME 02/28/20
17.  Protest Period Expires SAME 03/21/20
18. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 03/24/20]
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 03/30/2011
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2010 36,
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Qfficer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissicner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B | teon
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: t
assigned the full Commission decides the case. st

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brise
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/29/2010 at 11:06 a.m.

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

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Pagelof1l

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Avy Smith

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
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
ALL |AG |ED ISK |GH |BI ALL JAGED |SK |GH Bl
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM

AG |ED iSK |GH |BI

ADM

Remarks: |cysiomer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100326-SU-00001-002
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk:

Docket No. 100326-SU Date Docketed: 06/14/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc.

Company: Commercial Utilities, Division of Gr

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) ] X ] iox 1 x 1 | ] |
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
OPR_Staff A Smith, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Hudson, A Maurey
R S-impson 1 Forms Requesting Assistance Filed SAME 06/14/2010
2. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/06/2010
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter SAME 07/12/2010
4. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/12/2010
5. AUS Audit Request SAME 07/12/2010
6. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 08/11/2010
7. Audit Report Due 09/10/2010 09/16/2010
Staff Counsel C Murphy, M Brown 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 09/17/2010 | 09/23/2010
9. Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys 10/08/2010 | 10/14/2010
10.  Repression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff 10/15/2010 | 10/21/2010
OCRs (APA) L Hil1-Slaughter 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 10/22/2010 | 10/28/2010
C Prestwood, J Small 12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 10/29/2010 | 11/04/2010
K Welch 13. FAW Notice Filed 11/02/2010 | 11/05/2010
14. QPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/01/2010 | 11/05/2010
15. Ledal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 11/08/2010
16. Customer Meeting SAME 12/08/2010
17. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/27/2011
18. Agenda SAME 02/08/2011
19. PAA Order SAME 02/28/2011
20. Protest Period Expires SAME 03/21/2011
21.  Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 03/24/2011
22.  (Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 03/30/2011
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK C1 c2 AG ED SK Cl C2
X X
vwhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case,. Approved: A o
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Rending [
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 8 ;Q.\\Q
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